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Velez, Nelson, EMNRD

From: Steve Austin <nnepawq@frontiernet.net>
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 4:32 PM
To: 'Long, Thomas'
Cc: Velez, Nelson, EMNRD; 'Stone, Brian'
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Enterprise Field Services LLC - Navajo Nation Pipeline Release Site Closures - Calendar Years 2019-2022

Hi Tom, 

After reviewing the reports you provided, it has been determined that the following additional sites have been 
satisfactorily remediated and considered closed by NNEPA: 

Douthit Federal #6 PC; NMOCD Incident # NAPP2129253819 
Lateral 10D-5; NMOCD Incident # NAPP2128130644 
Trunk 2C; NMOCD Incident # NAPP2220731238 

Let me know if you have any questions or need anything else. 

--Steve 

Steve Austin 
Senior Hydrologist 
NNEPA WQ/NPDES Program 
505-368-1037

From: Long, Thomas [mailto:tjlong@eprod.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2023 2:15 PM 
To: Steve Austin <nnepawq@frontiernet.net> 
Cc: 'Velez, Nelson, EMNRD' <Nelson.Velez@state.nm.us>; Stone, Brian <bmstone@eprod.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Enterprise Field Services LLC - Navajo Nation Pipeline Release Site Closures - Calendar Years 
2019-2022 

Steve,  

Please see the attached transmittal for the Douthit Federal #6 PC, NMOCD Incident # NAPP2129253819.  It was sent to 
BLM and not NNEPA.  My apologies. 
We will get some pictures from the 1/08/2020 Lateral C-7 Loop, NMOCD Incident #NCE2003538771 to confirm 
reclamation.  I have attached the Ensolum’s final report for the Lateral 10D-5, NMOCD Incident # NAPP2128130644.  I 
will track down if it was submitted NNEPA by our Houston office.   

I tired sending other documents in one email, but they got rejected from your server.  So, there will be one more email. 

Thomas J. Long 
Senior Environmental Scientist 
Enterprise Products Company 
614 Reilly Ave. 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 
505-599-2286 (office)
505-215-4727 (Cell)
tjlong@eprod.com
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From: Steve Austin <nnepawq@frontiernet.net>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 1:37 PM 
To: Long, Thomas <tjlong@eprod.com> 
Cc: 'Velez, Nelson, EMNRD' <Nelson.Velez@state.nm.us>; Stone, Brian <bmstone@eprod.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Enterprise Field Services LLC - Navajo Nation Pipeline Release Site Closures - Calendar Years 
2019-2022 
 
[Use caution with links/attachments] 
Tom, 
 
I’ve indicated in red below which sites have met our standards for closure and can be considered closed by NNEPA. I’ve 
also noted which sites need additional information before they can be closed. Please let me know if you have any 
questions. Thanks. 
 
--Steve 
 
Steve Austin 
Senior Hydrologist 
NNEPA WQ/NPDES Program 
505-368-1037 
 
From: Long, Thomas [mailto:tjlong@eprod.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 9:04 AM 
To: nnepawq@frontiernet.net 
Cc: Velez, Nelson, EMNRD <Nelson.Velez@state.nm.us>; Stone, Brian <bmstone@eprod.com> 
Subject: Enterprise Field Services LLC - Navajo Nation Pipeline Release Site Closures - Calendar Years 2019-2022 
 
Steve,  
 
The following closure reports have been submitted to the Navajo Nation Environmental Protection Agency for the 
calendar years 2019-2022: 
 

1. 4/25/2019 Lateral C-7 Loop; NMOCD Incident #NCS1913740101; Closure Report Submitted on 10-4-2019. 
Closed. 

2. 1/6/2022 Huerfanito #82M; NMOCD Incident #NRM2003552129; Closure Report Submitted on 10-28-2020. 
Closed. 

3. 1/7/2022 Lateral 6A-19; NMOCD Incident # NRM2003552129; Closure Report Submitted on 8-19-2020. Closed. 
4. 1/8/2022 Lateral C-7 Loop; NMOCD Incident #NCE2003538771; Closure Report Submitted on 10-28-2020. Please 

provide verification that final repair, backfill, recontouring, and reseeding occurred. The report indicated that 
none of these had been completed due to difficulty finding pipe during the Covid shut downs.  

5. 3/10/2020 Lateral 10-E; NMOCD Incident # NRM2009441119; Closure Report Submitted on 10-28-2020. Closed. 
6. 10/10/2020 Lateral C-14; NMOCD Incident # NRM2029531904; Closure Report Submitted on 3-4-2021. Closed. 
7. 11/25/2022 Trunk 10A; NMOCD Incident # NRM2035342531; Closure Report Submitted on 3-4-2021. Closed. 
8. 3/15/2021  Blackrock D#1E; NMOCD Incident # NAPP2109046512; Closure Report Submitted on 9-28-2021. 

Closed. 
9. 4/27/2021 Blanco C-11 @1600 East Release Site; NMOCD Incident # NAPP2112326263; Closure Report 

Submitted on 8-24-2021. Closed. 
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10. 4/27/2021 Blanco C-11 @1730 West Release Site; NMOCD Incident # NAPP2112327080; Closure Report 
Submitted on 9-28-2021. Closed. 

11. 8/31/2021 Douthit Federal #6 PC; NMOCD Incident # NAPP2129253819; Closure Report Submitted on 2-14-
2022. I have no electronic or hardcopy communication regarding this incident. 

12. 10/6/2021 Lateral 10D-5; NMOCD Incident # NAPP2128130644; Closure Report Submitted on 6-29-2022. I have 
no final report on this incident, just a hardcopy of the initial release notification and an e-mail dated 1/20/22 
indicating that sampling would occur the following day. 

13. 3/9/2022 Lateral 10A-5; NMOCD Incident # NAPP2207346984; Closure Report Submitted on 5-9-2022. Closed. 
14. 5/22/2022 Lateral 6B-5; NMOCD Incident # NAPP2214553570; Closure Report Submitted on 8-8-2022. Closed. 
15. 7/25/2022 Trunk 2C; NMOCD Incident # NAPP2220731238; Closure Report Submitted on 11-1-2022. I have not 

received this final report. I checked with the other program that I share the P.O. Box with and they indicated 
that it may have been sent back because the box had not been paid for until late November.  

 
Enterprise Field Services LLC is requesting confirmation that the above mentioned release sites have met NNEPA 
remediation standards for formal closure.  After confirmation is received, Enterprise Field Services LLC will supply 
NMOCD with the formal closure information, so that NMOCD can close the release sites in their system.  Please call or 
email if you have any questions. 
 
 
 
Thomas J. Long 
Senior Environmental Scientist 
Enterprise Products Company 
614 Reilly Ave. 
Farmington, New Mexico 87401 
505-599-2286 (office) 
505-215-4727 (Cell) 
tjlong@eprod.com 
 

 
 
 
 

 
This message (including any attachments) is confidential and intended for a specific individual and purpose. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message. 

NVelez
Highlight


